

EDUCATION

George Mason University- BFA in Graphic Design

Fairfax, VA (2020-2023) (Dean's List 2020-2023)

NOVA - Associates in Fine Arts

Woodbridge, VA (2016-2019)

(Dean's List 2017-2019)

Woodbridge Senior High - CFPA ART

Woodbridge, VA (2011–2015) (Center of Performing Arts)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Fairfax County - Human Services Assistant III

Fairfax, VA (Sep 2021- present)

- Preparing and maintains statistical reports and records.
- Assisting with the coordination and monitoring of the unit work.
- Interacting with county staff, community-based organizations, and customers to answer inquiries.
- Collecting, formating, and presenting program statistics for reports and program assessments.

Fear No Evil Productions - Graphic Designer

Woodbridge, VA (Jan 2022 - Present)

- Poster and flyer designs, Illustrations, and editorial designs.
- Social media and photography expert in advertising.
- Logo creation for company with strong typography.

The Bunny Man Film - Graphic Designer

Woodbridge, VA (Sep 2022- Present)

- Illustrating designs for movie and set to meet teams' expectations.
- Movie poster and strong efficient editorial layouts.
- Designing for printable flyers, branding, and marketing.

Freelance Designer

Woodbridge, VA (Sep 2020- Present)

- Poster designs for multiple events
- Authentic customizable layouts for wedding events.
- Business logo, cards, letterheads and flyers for small businesses, family, and friends.
- Photography and editorial projects for movie and directors managing websites, social media, and promotional work.

Woodbridge Senior High School Art Volunteer

Woodbridge, VA (Sep 2017-2018)

- Helping students develop artistic skill sets.
- Organizing and maintaining classroom etiquette.
- Assisting students in projects and activities related to multiple art media.



YASMINE ALIM

3060 Tecumseh Ct. Woodbridge VA, 22192 (703)-477-2890 Yasmine.Alim96@gmail.com



PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Fairfax, VA (Sep 2020-2021)

- Attending Visual Voices lectures.
- Meeting and learning about accomplished designers.
- Learning about design opportunities.

SUMMARY OF SKILLS

Graduating graphic designer with 4 years of professional experience. Highly organized and creative, as well as having excellent communication skills. 4 years of CFPA at Woodbridge Senior High School. Producing high-quality visual work with strong editorial skills set in typography. Keeping up with the latest trends and software to produce attentive accuracy and detail to any project. Able to work collaboratively to satisfy the numerous responsibilities and duties required to support supervisors and specialists, and the ability to liaise with clients under flexible circumstances.

SKILLS

- Strong skills in Adobe InDesign, Photoshop, Illustrator, XD.
- Detail oriented and highly creative.
- Song writer, singer, and composer.
- Hair, makeup and SFX artist.
- Ability to motivate and develop team members.
- Excellent communication skills, conflict management, and ability to build relationships and interface with all levels of individuals.
- Strong customer service skills.
- Knowledge and ability to organize, process and integrate simple data within the agency's policies and procedures.
- Adaptable, flexible, and versatile.
- Knowledge of the basic principles of human behavior.
- Knowledge of word processing and data management programs (Excel, survey software)
- Ability to communicate in written format.
- Multilingual (English, Farsi/Dari, Urdu/ Hindi).

